
Road to Le Mans

10th - 14th June 2025

Decision no. 8

The Stewards, having received a report from the RTLM Race Director, heard from the Competitors' Representative and the
Driver concerned, having examined video evidence, have considered the following matter, determine the following:

N° / Driver: 58 / Georges NAKAS

Competitor: GG CLASSICS

Session: Free Practice 1

Time (fact): 12:18:48

Fact: Car 58 (Georges NAKAS) made contact with Car 77 (Horst FELBERMAYR) at MP1.

Offence: Breach of Appendix L Chapter IV Article 2 d of International Sporting Code

Decision: A drop of 5 places on the grid for the next race in which the driver participates. In addition, 1 point
deducted (balance of 7 for the 2025 season).

Reason: Car#77, following the instructions of the Race Director had started to slow once across the Control
line, in preparation for leaving the circuit.

Car#58 crossed the Control line at the end of the session but continued accelerating.

Car#58 made front - to- rear contact with car#77.

The Stewards determine that the driver of Car#58 was wholly responsible for the collision and
imposed the above stated penalty.

Competitors are reminded that they have the right to appeal certain decisions of the Stewards, in accordance with Article 15
of the FIA International Sporting Code and Article 9.1.1 of the FIA Judicial and Disciplinary Rules, within the applicable time
limits.

From: The Stewards

To: GG CLASSICS

Date: 11 June 2025

Time: 14:03
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